
Director of Senices  En\ ii-oiiniciit 

Ca\,an County Council 
C'ourthouse 
Cavan 

Headquarters. PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garrnan Eire 

T +353 53 916 0600 
F +353 53 916 0699 

Dear Directoi 

In accordance \\ ith i i r t i c l t .  .34 ill' tlic \\ ;isle hIanageiiieiit (I.icriisiiig) Kegtilation. tliv :lgznc) 1ii.i cl,). 
notifies yoti of its decision to grant a rc\ ised n m t e  licence to C'aian County C'ouncil. suhlect to 
conditions. 111 1-espect of a facility at ('or-raniii-e Landfill. I ismagratty Rr C'orranui-e Iv\\ nlands. C'ooteli~ll 
Road. C'a\wi. C'ounty C a w n .  Please find accotiipanying a copy of the .:\gent).‘.; dec~sion 

This decision was niade follo\x.ing consideration of thc ob.jections and technical cornmittee report to the 
.4gency's proposed decision in accordance with the Waste  Management Acts, 1996 to 20 10 and related 
Regulations. The objections, teclinical comniittec report and associated documents are available t o  \.ie\\, 
on our website at www.epa.ic. 

Please use the register number of the waste licence, WOO77-03, in any future communication i n  respect 
o f  same and include an original and two copies of all items in the correspondence. 

You u s i l l  be contacted i i i  due course by an inspector in the Office of F.~i\-ironmental hifoi-cement. 
En\xoninental Protection Agency. \ ~ h o  \<. i l l  discuss the iinplcmentation of  the conditions of. the licence 

Euroeean Waste Catalogue and Hma~( j .o~~s  Waste List 

The European \Vaste Catalogue and Hazardous Waste List I S  a consolidated document designed to ease 
the task of classifying n x t e  and hazardous \raste and understanding the legislation associated with the 
classification of waste and hazardous \\;aste. I t  may be used i n  classifying all ~vastes and hazai-dous 
ivastes. I t  is a\.ailable to do\x.nload from the .Agency's \I ehsitc a t . -  

Yours slnccl-cly 

- _ _  .- ~~ _- 

& Resource Use 
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Re: Notice of extension of period for consideration of ol3jections to the proposed decision on 
a review of a ivaste licence for C h \ m  County Council 111 respect ofa facility at Corranure 
Landfill, Cootellill Road, Cavan, County Cavan. 

Dear MI- Sexton. 

I refer to the otycctiiiiis to the Agency's pi-qx)se"d decision on tlie above referenced revieiv of 
a waste licence. 

I ani to nolify you i n  accordance \\;it11 the provisions of Ai-ticlc 33( 1 )  of the Regulations that it 
\vi11 not be possible hecause of the complexit). anc l  nature of the inlbi-matioii to be considered 
in the detennination of the objections. to  can-)' out the procetlures tor the Consideration of the 
o bj ect i on s \vi t h i 11 the p eri od spec 1 fi ecl i 11 t 11 e R egu 1 at i on s. 

I am also to ad\ ise that the Agciic~ intencis t o  coinplete tile coiixlcielation of the oblcctlolls 
befoi e 24 July 20 1 0 

The A4geiicy intends to issue its decisioii on the ire\ leu, before the spccilfiecl date. and \rill take 
all reasonable steps t n  eiisure that there are no a\ oidal2le dc.la>x 111 niakiny its decision. 

Yours sincei-el> 

Ann Kehoe 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate. Licensing xi Rcsource Use 


